

COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES 2020-2021

Meeting Date: May 3, 2021

Attendees: Brian Bolinder, Joani Stevens, Curtis Stromberg, Georgia Rasmussen, Alice Roberts, Grace Tea, Kate Woods, Tiffany Wallis, Shelly Damron, Jennifer Carr, Holly Reynolds, Anne Jeppesen, David Plant, Tiffany Rees, Amy MacKay, Marni Diamond. Guest: Muriel Mann

Approval of Minutes from April 5, 2021—Motion to approve by Alice Roberts, Anne Jeppesen seconded motion and passed unanimously.

Welcome: Brian Bolinder

Counseling Report- (Mr. Plant)

- Mr. Plant shared the number of students who received an “F” from 1st term, 2nd term and 3rd term. The number of “F’s” has declined due to study skill class, homework lab and jumpstart.
- Jumpstart is continuing to be a success. Students involved receive an invitation to attend each week. Parents are also notified that their student has been invited to attend. Parents will be notified if their student has not attended on that scheduled Friday. This has made a significant difference in assisting students who are credit deficient.
- Evening of Excellence will be held on May 26, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. Each student can invite 3-4 guests. Notification will be sent out week of May 1, 2021 as to who is receiving an award.
- Presidential Award students will be recognized during lunches. We have approximately 100 students who will be awarded. A photo booth will be available for students.
- Schedules for 2021-2022 to be released late afternoon of August 13, 2021.
- Any schedule changes can be made August 16-20. Appointments will be scheduled via phone call between parent and counselor.
- 7th grade Charger camp to be held August 17, 2021. Suggestion was made to offer a Charger Camp for 8th grade students. Mr. Plant and Mr. Stromberg will discuss.

Teacher Report (Mrs. Damron)

- JSSC is going well and committee meets once a month.
- We currently have 8 teachers serving on JSSC with one teacher stepping down.
- Teacher Appreciation week is May 3-6

Student Report (Kate Woods)

- Spirit week will be held May 24-27
- Virtual Assembly is still being considered and bracelets will be distributed during spirit week.

End of Schoolyear Report (Mr. Plant, JSSC and Mr. Stromberg)

- June 1st—regular school day
- June 2nd—collect devices and 9th graders will receive yearbooks
- June 3rd—possibly virtual assembly with 7th and 8th grade yearbook distribution and last day of class with a 2 hour early out
- June 4th—Last day of school
- Two teachers are retiring (Mr. Burt and Mr. Richards). Three teachers will be relocating (Ms. Taylor, Ms. Holmes and Mr. Ballard).
- Question was asked about doing a 4- day schedule. Administrators will be discussing lockers and backpacks for next school year.
- School year was great even with all the schedule changes and disruptions. Hats off to teachers, students, and parents.

Trust Land Update (Mr. Stromberg)

- Homework Lab will continue through the end of year. Credit recovery class will be offered during the first two weeks of June.
- Carryover will be approximately \$12,000.00-\$15,000.00.

School Improvement Plan

- Community Council members please complete your electronic vote.

Report

Marquee Update

- Letter sent out—currently raised \$750.00
- Include next years SBO's to assist with this along with the new SBO advisor
- Ideas on how to proceed with getting marquee donations:
 - Contact companies who have previously donated to Viewmont HS, Bountiful HS, or Woods Cross HS
 - Involve other social groups—incoming SBO's, Cheerleaders, sports teams
 - Social Media Blitz—school platforms as well as Community Council individual accounts
 - Fundraising tracking on the current marquee
 - Students approach businesses, dentists, local companies, etc.
 - 3-4 bullet points, with the donation link, to be emailed weekly to parents
 - Create a script that students could present to potential businesses
 - Post banners thanking businesses for the donations

SEL Update

- SEL lessons are now available to view on-line.

Community Council Election

- Community Council meeting will reconvene in September. We will have our election in October.

Motion to adjourn by Grace Tea and Tiffany Rees seconded the motion.

Next meeting September 13, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.